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SECRET 

.MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE~: 

FROM: Winston M. Scott . 
• 

SUBJECT: Ambassador MANN 

3- Nov<!mbcr 1~62 

r 

ol 
l. On 5 November l9o2 1 personally gave LfEMPc2t l two (Z) 

photostatic copies o£ the attached letter threatenm& Ambassador 

MANN. Q/ 
:!. . L~EMP'"Q}'z said he would have it "sedrched" to see i£ 

Gou<!rnac1on co1ld determint> the writ~·r or a suspect. 

3. LI{!EMPg}z thanJ<.tod me Cor the letter !or he _11aid that, i£ 
Mexiccln-Cuban relations wer e to worsen. it 18 likely that this 
writer will threaten President LOPEZ Mateo!l as well a11 U.S. 
officials. 
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SI :>.:Gur:::: liLOQ~: .u;:..·~ ;. Cu~A, !:1 

VI?.:::DO, CO~ARJ~.:i iiiJCS .!).:;: 3U CiH:·: 

bre d~l Dcrccho Inter~acional y do 

~c~~e~, por la b~utal raprcc~ion 

~~e ejorcen sobre LatL~o~erica, 1~­

diendo oa dea~ollo ccono~ico, no~~ 

tro3, co~o hunanos d~re~oc duenta do 
ua-:eaes par de idiot:ls, pneo ca~ vale 

~~ valiente con ~a plstola quo u~rios 

oiles de c1udad~~o3 en publica proteota. 

Cabronos, o~u~~tenso. 

.· · ·~·· :-. ..:. .~ "..--: ... --

Sr. E.:::bt\ja.ctor ·i~ lo3 ~3:':...D0S ;: . 

t::iudad. 

CORREO AER::O 

"' :-:-..· . 




